
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.  Follow the green signs.  Use the stairs 
not the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

Notice of Meeting 

Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education (SACRE) – 
Agreed Syllabus Conference 
Ossie Anderson-Peled, Group A: Jewish representative 
Ron Bailey, Group A: Free Church representative 
Vicki Gibson, Group A: Free Churches 
Kathy Hadfield, Group A: Baha'i 
Dilip Ladwa, Group A: Hindu representative 
Robyn Lynch, Group A: Catholic Church 
Abi Maclean, Group A: Free Church representative 
Rajdip Marok-Dhanju, Group A: Sikh representative 
Alan Montgomery, Group A: Humanist 
Jo Perrett, Group A: Catholic representative 
One Vacancy, Group A: Islamic Representative 
One Vacancy, Group A: Buddhist representative 
Father David Clues, Group B: Church of England 
Jill Hanson, Group B: Church of England 
Dr Oludolapo Ogunbawo, Group B: Church of England 
representative 
One Vacancy, Group B: Church of England 
Madeline Diver, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives 
Tim Griffith, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives 
Clare Hawkins, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives 
Ruth Jackson, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives 
Anna Kennedy, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives 
Jo Roclawski, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives 
One Vacancy, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives 
Councillor Gareth Barnard, Group D: Bracknell Forest Education 
Authority 
Councillor Tricia Brown, Group D: Bracknell Forest Education 
Authority 
Councillor Naheed Ejaz, Group D: Bracknell Forest Education 
Authority 
Councillor Ryan Frost, Group D: Bracknell Forest Education 
Authority 
One Vacancy, Group D: Bracknell Forest Education Authority 
Tracey Bradshaw, Local Authority Advisor 
Anne Andrews, Oxford Diocese Advisor 
Wednesday 15 November 2023, On the rise of SACRE 
Zoom Meeting 

 

 

Agenda 
All councillors at this meeting have adopted the Mayor’s Charter  

which fosters constructive and respectful debate. 

Item Description Page 
 
1.  Election of Chair  
 
2.  Appointment of Vice-Chair  
 
3.  Update and discussion on current Agreed Syllabus 3 - 18 



EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.  Follow the green signs.  Use the stairs 
not the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media is permitted.  Please 
contact Lizzie Rich, 01344 352253, lizzie.rich@bracknell-forest.gov.uk, so that any special 
arrangements can be made. 
Published: 7 November 2023 



Pan-Berkshire syllabus proposals v4 

Proposal - for core content. Optional content to be added Suggested content (very brief – this will need both expanding and 
refining) 

Proposed worldviews 

Christianity in every year 
group 

Y1 – Abrahamic faith 
(either Judaism or Islam) 

Y2 – Dharmic faith (either 
Hindu or Sikhi) 

 

KS1 Christianity:  

Ch1. What do Christians believe about God and 
what symbols are used to express these ideas? 
(Theology) 

Ch2. What stories are important to Christians 
and why? (Theology) 

Ch3. How does belief influence family life for 
some Christians in modern Britain? (Human and 
Social Science) 

Ch4. How and why do Christians pray? (Human 
and Social Science) 

Ch5. What questions do Christians ask about 
how the world began? (Philosophy) 

Ch6. How do Christians decide what is right and 
wrong? (Philosophy) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Ch1. God as Father, Son and Holy Spirit; artwork and symbols depicting 
these ideas – heart, cross, dove, triangle; God as Creator; Refer to some 
of the psalms (e.g., 8 and 19) for poems about God as creator; God as 
love, protector. God is depicted in the bible as a shield, a shelter, a 
tower, a place of refuge. Explore what these mean to Christians.  Link to 
the Real People Real Faith films.  
Ch2. This is where there could be an initial outline of the big story of the 
bible for Christians – Creation – Christmas/Incarnation and 
Easter/Salvation. Create a timeline and put these three events on it. This 
could extend to the birth of the Church at Pentecost. This will not give an 
in-depth understanding of any of these stories but give a broad-brush 
approach. If Ch5 already taught, then focus could be on Christmas and 
Easter. Link to the Real People Real Faith films 
Ch3 Routines of prayer, charity, church attendance, giving 
Ch4. Explore the Lord’s Prayer and the different types of prayer – Praise, 
thank you, sorry please etc. Establish prayer as talking to God. Interview 
Christians about how and why they pray, learning to ask good questions.  
Ch5. Read and enjoy the Biblical creations story but focus on the 
questions that it makes people want to ask. Don’t try to find answers to 
all these questions; allow pupils to realise that some questions do not 
have answers.  
Ch6. Find out about the 10 commandments and the rules that Jesus set 
out – love your neighbour and explore some of the stories Jesus told that 
suggest the ways Christians might behave. Introduce the idea of asking 
leaders or elders for advice as well as thinking for themselves.  
 
 
 
 
 

3

A
genda Item

 3



Pan-Berkshire syllabus proposals v4 

KS1 and LKS2 Core questions for Judaism, Islam, 
Hindu Dharma, and Sikhi: 

WV1 What do …. believe about God and what 
symbols, artefacts or stories are used to express 
these ideas? (Theology) 

WV2 How do beliefs affect the way … live in 
modern Britain? (Human and Social Science) 

WV3 What do … believe about where the world 
came from? (Or how the world began?) 
(Philosophy) 

 

For Judaism focus on Shabbat, artefacts and 
family life 

For Islam focus on the oneness of God, daily 
routine and community 

For Hindu dharma focus on symbols for God and 
worship in the home 

For Sikhi, focus on the oneness of God and 
stories of service and equality. 

 

 
WV1 – link to Real People Real Faith Films 
WV2 - link to Real People Real Faith Films 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposed worldviews 

Christianity in every year 
group 

LKS2 Christianity: 

Ch7 Why is the Bible important for many 
Christians? (Theology) 

Ch7: This could be where the Big Story of the Bible continues.  
CH8 - link to Real People Real Faith Films 
 
 
 

4



Pan-Berkshire syllabus proposals v4 

Y3 – Abrahamic – Islam or 
Judaism 

(different to Y1) – include 
non-religious ideas 

Y4 – Dharmic – Hindu or 
Sikhi 

(different to Y2) include 
non-religious ideas 

Y 5 – Abrahamic (choice) 
+ Humanism 

Y6 – Dharmic (choice) + 
Humanism 

 

Other worldviews can be 
introduced as schools 
wish, but the main 
progression will be 
through these traditions.  

 

Ch8 How do Christians express their relationship 
with God in creative ways? (Theology) 

Ch9 What are the most important rites of 
passage in a Christian’s life? (Human and Social 
Science) 

Ch10 How do Christian rituals and practices help 
to build community? (Human and Social Science) 

Ch11 (What do people gain by following a 
leader?)  Who or what has authority for 
Christians? (Philosophy) 

Ch12 How should Christians respond to poverty 
and injustice? (Philosophy) 

 

UKS2 Christianity: 

Ch13 Why do some Christians interpret ideas 
differently?  (Theology) 

Ch14 What is the significance of the life, death 
and resurrection of Jesus? (Theology) 

Ch15 What does it mean to be a part of the 
Christian Church worldwide? (Human and Social 
Science) 

Ch16 How and why do many Christians try to 
make the world a better place? (Human and 
Social Science) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



Pan-Berkshire syllabus proposals v4 

Ch17 What are the most important things in life 
for some Christians? (Philosophy) 

Ch18 What do Christians believe about life and 
death? (Philosophy) 

 

For LKS2 Core questions see KS1 

UKS2 Core Questions for Abrahamic worldview, 
dharmic worldview and Humanism.  

WV4 What are the key teachings of … and where 
do they come from? (Theology) 

WV5 How might … describe a good life? (Human 
and Social Science) 

WV6 What are the most important things for …? 
(Philosophy) 

 

For Judaism focus on Authority, Torah and 
Covenant. 

For Islam focus on Tawhid, Prophethood and 
Ummah, (including the 5 pillars) 

For Hindu dharma focus on Dharma or duty, 
Murtis and samsara and karma. 

For Sikhi focus on Guru Nanak, Guru Granth 
Sahib, Equality and Service.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WV5 - link to Real People Real Faith Films – but it is a bit tenuous. Do 
we want to strengthen this?  

6



Pan-Berkshire syllabus proposals v4 

For Humanism focus on happy human symbol, 
golden rule, ‘Head, Heart and Hands’ and 
evolution.  

  

Proposed worldviews 

Christianity in every year 
group 

Y7 – Buddhism, Islam or 
Humanism 

Y8 – Humanism, Islam or 
Buddhism 

(both to be covered order 
up to school) 

Y9 – Buddhism, Islam or 
Humanism or tradition to 
be covered at GCSE 

 

Other worldviews can be 
introduced as schools 
wish, but the main 
progression will be 
through these traditions.  

 

KS3 Christianity (Select questions for a 2-year 
KS3) 

Ch19 What difference does it make for Christians 
to believe that Jesus is God made man? 
(Theology) 

Ch20 What do Christians mean by the Spirit of 
God being still active in the world today? 
(Theology) 

Ch21 How biblical are the concepts of 
Judgement, Heaven and Hell? (Theology) 

Ch22 How do Christians live out Jesus’ teaching 
in relation to ‘love they neighbour’? (Human and 
Social Science) 

Ch23 What moral and ethical issues are 
Christians exploring today? (Human and Social 
Science) 

Ch24 How has culture and politics influenced 
Christianity through history? (Human and Social 
Science) 

Ch25 How valid are arguments about the 
existence of God? (Philosophy) 

Ch26 - link to Real People Real Faith Films 
CH27 - link to Real People Real Faith Films 
WV7 - link to Real People Real Faith Films 
WV9 - link to Real People Real Faith Films 

7



Pan-Berkshire syllabus proposals v4 

Possibly give schools a 
choice of which of the 
three religions in each 
year group.  

Ch26: In what ways do science and religion 
interact? (Philosophy) 

Ch27: Does it matter that the Bible has been 
translated and interpreted? (Philosophy) 

 

KS3 (Y7 & 8) Buddhism and Humanism:  

WV7 What do …  read to help them understand 
the world and are these texts open to 
interpretation? (Theology) 

WV8 How do … relate to the problems and 
challenges of living in society? (Human and Social 
Science) 

WV9 What role do science, reason and logic play 
in the life of a …. ? (Philosophy) 

 

For Buddhism focus on the Buddha, the four 
noble truths and the eightfold path, meditation 
and social action. 

For Humanism focus on theories of knowledge, 
science, reason, observation, evidence and 
enquiry, relationship with science, social action, 
and campaigns. 

 

 

8



Pan-Berkshire syllabus proposals v4 

Y9 Islam (if 3-year KS3) 

• What does it mean for Muslims that God 
has 99 names? (Theology) 

• How have Islamic teachings been 
expressed in different cultures and at 
different times? (Humans and Social 
Science) 

• How well can science and Islamic views 
coexist comfortably? (Philosophy)   

 

Proposed Worldviews 
(Core RE – not 
recommended as pupils 
should be following an 
accredited course) 

Christianity in every year 
group 

Y10 – Wider traditions – 
e.g., Baha’I, Zoroastrian, 
Pagan… 

Y11 – Abrahamic as 
appropriate  

If we think content is needed here it could be 
thematic, with a focus on diversity within as well 
as between religious traditions and worldviews 
covered.  

 

Proposed Worldviews   

9



Pan-Berkshire syllabus proposals v4 

School choice with a 
focus on diversity, 
morality and ethics.  

 

10



KS1: What do Christians believe about how the world began? I would want to know that this would 
be taught in a way that reflected the mainstream Christian understanding that allows for evolution, 
the big bang theory etc. as opposed to a minority belief in young earth creationism. Is this too 
subtle to be understood at KS1? If so, the story gets told and not thought about again for a long 
time, by when young teens think that Christian belief is somewhat akin to faith in the tooth fairy 
and Father Christmas. I'm not sure of a better question though - especially at this stage.  
 
KS3: To what extent is Christianity inclusive? This should produce a very nuanced set of answers, 
particularly around human sexuality where, for example, some denominations allow same-sex 
marriage and some do not. How is this nuance expressed in the teaching? 
 
KS4: I was interested in the idea that if there was some content here, it would be worth looking at 
something around the diversity within faith systems, which you will realise from my comments 
above, are something which I think is important for young people to understand.  
(Vicci – RBWM) 
 
It sounds like an easy option but I cannot fault what Anne has come up with. The range of 
faiths/worldviews seems right. I think there is a place, if possible, for both worldwide specific and 
generic questions. I think that ideally there should be both “Core” content and “Optional” questions. 
(Teachers will always pick and choose which questions they feel are most suitable for their pupils.) 
There could be some sort of self/teacher-assessment to ensure coherence and progression but that 
is yet more paperwork. Finally, yes, I think the content covered in each question should be outlined. 
 Christine (Slough) 
 

• I think the faiths/worldviews range seems good. I personally don't have any alternatives that 
I would include. 

• Thinking with my KS1 hat on sometimes more specific questions helps the children to access 
the learning and supports teachers with delivering effective and clear learning. However, the 
flip side is that the RE lead should be supporting the delivery of RE lessons anyway!  

• I think it would be great if there was Core Content. I think it would make the syllabus much 
more accessible for school staff. Thinking of Rosenshine and more recently Tom Sherrington, 
the idea that there is the key content or 'Sticky Knowledge' makes a curriculum accessible 
and clear. To support this could there not be questions which support the teaching of that 
core content (this could be where the optional questions are included). 
Coherence and progression would need to be mapped out but that would be a fairly simple 
job once the core content had been identified.  

• I guess I have sort of answered this question in the bullet point above. Based on my 
experience of using the current syllabus (which I must confess I don't find hugely user 
friendly) some key non-negotiables of what needs to be covered with each question would 
be a huge asset to the new syllabus. 

(Laura - RBWM) 
 
I'm looking forward to coming to my first SACRE meeting. I've had a look at the draft syllabus and 
have some comments and questions which I've put below. As I mentioned before though, I am 
concerned that my knowledge of Judaism is not enough to properly scrutinise the questions from 
that point of view.  
 
Comments: 
Does time need to be given in KS1 to explore the concept of religion? I.e. What does 'religion' mean? 
What does it mean to belong to a religion? Feel many children won't know what a religion is / have 
experience of anything other than a fairly non-religious Christmas so some time establishing what a 
religion is and being able to relate that to other forms of belonging (to a club / family etc), becoming 
familiar with some religious symbols, may be a good way in.  
 

11



KS1 Judaism - could focus be on core values e.g. charity / helping others or artefacts rather than 
symbolism? Wonder if this is too 'deep' for KS1 
- family life and Shabbat focus is great and lends to some lovely role-play opportunities. 
-I'll be honest, I don't know what Jewish symbols are used to express Jewish beliefs about G-d! There 
may well be some - but this is outside my knowledge of Judaism. 
 
 
LKS2 Christianity - like opportunity to look at expressing beliefs in creative ways, through art and 
music. 
I think the questions for UKS2 look more achievable than the current syllabus. 
 
UKS2 Judaism - focus on 'authority' - what would this look like? 
Focus 'Torah' - very broad (I know it's early stages!) - up to schools to narrow down? Pick stories to 
look at and unpick morals etc? Or is this something we will add detail to in the SACRE meeting? 
(Vanessa – RBWM) 
 

1. I don’t believe it’s right in my context not to spend some time on the big 6. I’m working 
towards 7: Abrahamic 8: Dharmic 9: Philosophy & Ethics (when we’ll dig into Humanism and 
go deeper into Christianity and Islam). I’ve started doing Hinduism across 8&9 and 2/3 of 
students have no recollection of studying it in primary school, so they would leave us largely 
ignorant of the 3rd biggest faith on the planet. 

2. I prefer Anne’s questions. Far more specific and I would expect most students to be able to 
attempt them by the end of KS3. 

3. Students who went to Church schools tend to have considerable knowledge and experience 
but many others have little so an agreed Core content that was delivered by all would be 
helpful.  

4. My content would allow students to answer the questions, with a little guidance.  
5. KS4 we are looking to add a core RE lesson in Sept 24 in addition to the option group that 

has just started. I will be making that heavily Philosophy & Ethics based, probably using the 
units not chosen for the GCSE group.  
(Dai- RBWM) 

 
Need to ensure (in terms of Abrahamic faiths) we do teach the origins of Judaism as that is important 
to the understanding of all Abrahamic religions. My initial reading of the proposal was that it may be 
possible to avoid Judaism altogether. (No, it is essential at KS1 or LKS2) 
 
Having worked with non-specialists, I think that there needs to be more information/guidance given 
as to what should be included when teaching each question (e.g. Catholics would like the Sacraments 
to be included (LKS2) but they might not feature if a non-specialist was teaching). May also need to 
mention at some stage about priests and vicars and their role in Christianity. I would suggest that I 
read the document from the viewpoint of a practising Christian (worldviews in action!) so trying to 
read it as if I had limited knowledge is quite a challenge! 
 
I would suggest an age specific vocabulary bank (with definitions) for non-specialists. 
 
KS3 Christianity: 'Can the Bible be reliable.....?' I would change the wording as it feels as if it is a 
closed question. I know that the document says that the questions are just a rough idea and not set 
in stone. (What do you propose instead?) 
) 

12



KS4 - I like the thematic idea and relating it to life in our world: how do our worldviews influence our 
interactions in society, e.g., different worldviews (religious and others) approach to justice, poverty, 
equality, sanctity of life, scientific discoveries, etc as well as diversity. 
 
Possible question: what makes a religion a religion, given that Buddhism is considered a religion yet 
does not have a god, supernatural being or deity? How do the 'parameters' of a definition of religion 
apply in different faiths? 
Barbara – RBWM 
 

• Does the range of faiths/worldviews seem right? Do you have alternatives?   
 
The range of faiths is excellent. It is a very good idea to have the syllabus set out with Abrahamic 
faiths and then Dharmic faiths. I have also created my curriculum in light of this and followed the 
teaching of the religions in historical order Judaism, Christianity and Islam. So that students see that 
it is a history of ideas as much as a history of religions.  
 
Just one note here about the questions I would change the wording to be: 
 
What do Christians believe about God and what symbols are used to express this reality? (As 
religious people are not just believing in an idea).  
 
I would also change the wording of: 
 
What does family life/daily routine look like for some… in modern Britain? 
To: 
How does your religious belief influence your daily life?  
As someone might answer the first one about routine as I get up at 6am and I think the question 
wants to know how religion changes life etc.  
 

• Do you think creating worldview specific questions is better than creating generic ones?  
 
I think having worldview specific questions is vital because to have generic ones we are falling into 
the trap of thinking that religions all use the word for example ‘God’ in the same way. Which they 
don’t.  
In relation to Judaism when you say focus on symbolism what exactly does this mean? What list of 
symbols are you thinking about here? As I think that is very interesting and would make an 
interesting was to teach about Judaism but I wonder which ones you would choose etc: maybe list 
them.  
 
What are the most important markers in Christian’s life? 
 
I’m interested to know exactly what you mean about this. Do you mean what are important 
milestones for Christians? Or does markers mean what things in weekly life make people a 
Christian?  
 

• Should there be ‘Core’ content and ‘Optional’ questions? If so, how do we ensure coherence 
and progression?   

 
Symbols, Daily Life, Festivals, Birth, Marriage, Death, Afterlife. These headings and others could 
make for an interesting set of headings for “Core” content in relation to all religions.  
 

13



Progression is an interesting notion because for example the symbol of the Khanda symbol in 
Sikhism could be introduced at Year 8 with a clear understanding of what the swords and the circle 
mean etc. It would only be at a GCSE level that the significance of how it links to the reality of the 
Khalsa, the 5 Ks and the names of Singh/Kaur is made. Progression in RE can be a deepening over 
time rather than a calculable thing.  
 

• Should the content to be covered in each question be outlined?   
I think that all of the content should be covered but all the questions don’t necessarily have to be 
followed.  
(Tom – RBWM) 
 
 
KS1/LKS2 perspective, it all looks positive. The KS1 Christianity questions are well thought out and 
connect with real life context and understanding for the children. 
 
The KS1/LKS2 core questions for Judaism, Islam, Hindu etc build on the same key questions, and the 
repetitiveness of the nature of the questions will enable children to begin to make connections.  
 
I don't have any further thoughts at the moment. This is all very new to me, and when we are all 
together, it will possibly provoke further thoughts and questions from me.  
Karen – RBWM 
 
The range of faiths/worldviews seems right. 
 
Creating specific questions will support the planning and delivery of the curriculum. It will ensure 
that teaching is focused, and concepts are understood. Outlining how the content of each question 
should be covered would be very helpful, especially to non-specialist teachers.  
 
I would suggest that optional questions would allow for the curriculum delivered to represent each 
school's community.  
Suzanne - RBWM 
 
 
Does the range of faiths/worldviews seem right?  
The range of faiths seems appropriate to the year groups however I couldn't see what non-religious 
worldviews were to be studied, it just says: 
 
"Proposed worldviews" and "Other worldviews can be introduced as schools wish, but the main 
progression will be through these traditions". 
Yet in the document it states "We need to ensure that non-religious worldviews, including 
humanism are included. A syllabus that did not include these ideas would likely be illegal under 
current legislation". 
 
Do you have alternatives? 
No.  As a representative of a Christian Denomination I am happy to see that Christianity will continue 
to be taught, although 50% does not seem to represent "wholly or mainly of a broadly Christian 
Character"  (Is a 50/50 split typical in a syllabus?) .  I assume that this is due to the new data in the 
census that showed different values have been placed in society on worldviews and non-religious 
worldviews. 
 
Do you think creating worldview specific questions is better than creating generic ones? 

14



I think generic ones are easier to apply. 
 
Should there be ‘Core’ content and ‘Optional’ questions? 
Yes, the core questions help get to the fundamental roots of each worldview and identify specifics. 
Optional questions allow for progression and ensures that the syllabus is offering the challenge and 
depth that is required. 
Perhaps some specific themes or topics could be added so that comparisons and conclusions could 
be drawn out in the optional questions. 
 
 If so, how do we ensure coherence and progression? 
The optional questions could focus less specifically on the worldview, perhaps drawing on particular 
themes or topics, allowing for individuals to draw their own conclusions and ideas 
 
Should the content to be covered in each question be outlined? 
I think having the content outlined makes it easier to see what the objective is. 
Worldviews and non-religious worldviews are personal and there are no right or wrong answers, 
however there are common themes and strands in all of them and having the content outlined at 
least gives the person delivering the information a clear idea of what answers could be expected. 
(Abi – BF) 
 

1. Yes - the range of faiths is about right. 
However, we wanted to make sure that the ability to choose which religions didn't lead to any left 
out (i.e. more specific guidance: do X now if you haven't already studied it). 
 

2. On the questions overall: we wanted to make sure that the Guidance before emphasised 
the breadth of answers; and encouraged teachers to be imaginative in unpacking the 
questions. Are these proscription questions, or suggestive ones? 

 
3. On specific questions:  

 
KS1 instead of the good/bad  question - 'what rules do Christians live by?' 
 
LKS2: Why do most Christians read the Bible?  change to Why is the Bible important to Christians? 
and  
What are the most important markers in Christian’s life? - we weren't sure what this referred to - are 
we talking about celebrations or rites of passage? (clarify) 
 
What do people gain by following a leader?  - we thought this an odd question: is it about 
priesthood?*** [we discussed this somewhat in the Hub] 
 
Y9 Islam - we thought the 'How does the lived reality...' question tough. 
How about: How have Islamic teachings been expressed in different cultures and at different 
times? 
 
 
And on the KS3 questions,  I think (for myself) that the weakest Christian questions are the KS3 ones, 
and NB especially, we have lost the Science/religion one. 
Here are my personal comments/alternatives as drafts (I don't think they are perfect...): 

• Why do Christians believe that Jesus is God on earth? (Theology)  
 

15



How about: what difference does it make for Christian to believe that Jesus is the Incarnation of 
God? 

• What is the impact of Pentecost on Christians beliefs? (Theology)  
 

How about: What do Christians mean by the 'Spirit of God' being still at work today? 
• How biblical are the concepts of Judgement, Heaven and Hell? (Theology)  

 
 

• How do Christians live out Jesus’ teaching in relation to ‘love they neighbour’? (Human and 
Social Science)  

ok 
• To what extent is Christianity inclusive? (Human and Social Science)  

 
don't quite get this - is this getting at ethical issues, e.g. sexuality... If so: What ethical and moral 
issues Christians are currently exploring? 
 

• How far should personal relationships be influenced by beliefs? (Human and Social Science)  
 

 
• Are Christian beliefs about creation logical? (Philosophy)  

 
This is a Y/N qu; is it better replaced by a 'what sources of authority do Christians rely on?' type 
question? 
 

• Are Biblical revelation and prophecy compatible with wisdom? (Philosophy)  
 

not sure what 'wisdom' means here and wonder if this is actually a sci/faith question in disguise? 
Perhaps put back in the original science faith one: In what ways do scientific and religious beliefs 
interact? 
 

• Can the Bible be reliable if it has been translated and interpreted? (Philosophy)  
'If' should be 'since' - but anyway: 
Would: What could it mean to describe the Bible as authoritative for Christians? be better... 
 
ML and Reading SACRE 
 
 

• Concrete ideas within the syllabus as to how to teach it 
• A progression map 
• Material to supplement the knowledge organisers (info sheets) that you currently use. 
• In general, more training  

W Berks (school) 
 
The only response was from Clare Hawkins: “I think it looks really good. It’s accessible to teachers 
and make it clear.  The plan for KS4/KS5 looks good too. I think a more thematic approach would 
work, but we have to be cautious as they are ‘opt in’, so looking for things that would bridge 
multiple options. I’m also looking forward to their being some guidance on the KS5 options. It makes 
it easier for me to convince SLT of what is needed!” 
 
My own feeling is just to reiterate that the Christianity focus group was asking for the broad outline 
of the Bible story and its themes to feature more prominently.  If we can’t reflect this in the syllabus 

16



itself, might we include it as an Appendix pointing teachers to Biblical stories and passages that they 
could choose to use if they wished?  I’d be happy to produce an Appendix and could enlist some of 
the people in that group to help? 
 

17



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Update and discussion on current Agreed Syllabus
	feedback


